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l,~unlm.|H Cand T Nuanalng Ry, —A
TSecond party has heen fitted out for.
the purpose’” of exploring the'¢ country
l)ct\\vvn Nanaima, he present term-
inus of 11je line, .md(nmu\ with a view
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freight Station ‘has been Completeq at
a a n

Uncang B.C and bassenger
Station ig under C-Oﬂ'SU‘UOUOH t the Same
pPlace clear!ng of the line from

Uncang ¢ Owichan Lake ig | pro-
Bress, .the sland Lumberp Co having the
contract

R

the line, Aug, 2 Including the extension
to Cow.lchan Lake, and the branch to
Osborne Bay,

' Culliton Bros., Spokane,v Wash., who
have 4 contract for the first 10 mileg
north of McBride Jet., B.C, have been
given another contract for g further filve
mile Bection, g, . Hoard. Vlctor!a, who
hasg g Contract for a five mile 8ection from
Trent River 80uthwest, will probably..be

glven g further five mjleg, |
e e



(Mayv 1925, pg. 222))

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry.—A press
report of Feb. 13 stated that a contract
was about to be let for the renewal of
the large trestle over French Creek, near
Courtenay, that work would be started
early in March, and that it would be
completed in about 2 months thereafter.
{Nov. 1925, pg. 530.) |
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October, 1926 ~ CANADIAN

Railway Projects, Surveys, Cbnstr.u

Central Vermont Ry.—A contract is
reported to have been let for the installation
of a mechanical interlocking at Burlington,
Vt., where the C.V.R. crosses the Rutland
Rd. It will have 21 locking levers, and 6
color light signals. _

Dominion Atlantic Ry.—The enlarge-
ment and rearrangement of the station at
Canning, N.S., is reported to have been
completed; the grounds regraded and new
fences erected on the south side. A hot air
furnace has been installed, other modern
improvements have been provided in the
waiting rooms, and they have been re-
furnished. (June,pg. 286.)

Esquimalt and Nanaime Ry.—E. W.
Beatty, K.C., Chairman and President,
Canadian Pacific Ry., is reported to have
stated in Victoria, B.C., while on his
annual inspection trip, that the replacing
of temporary structures on the E. and N.
Ry. by permanent work is being carried on
from year to year, that from time to time
the railway’s trackage is being extended to
provide for any new industries established,
and that this programme will be continued.
(Sept., pg. 463.)

Kenora to English River.—A Winnipeg

press dispatech of Sept. 9 reported D.
MecLeod, Vice President and General
Manager, Keewatin Lumber Co., Kenora,
Ont., as stating that the company will start
construction on its projected railway from
Kenora to its timber limits on the English
River this year. The company is con-
trolled by the E. W. Backus interests, and
under its lease of the English River
timber limits from the Ontario Government
in 1920, contracted to build this railway as
soon as its pulp mill at Kenora was com-
pleted. (May, pg. 233.)

" Ketile Valley Ry.—A heavy freight
train was derailed on a bridge at Jessica,
B.C., about 1° 0 miles east of Vancouver,
Sept. 5, and went over the bridge into the

 canyon 100 ft. below, 4 of the trainmen .

being killed and fifth injured. The train

took fire, 26 of the cars being practically

destroyed, and the bridge was burned.
Michigan Central Rd. will, a press

cnmnwt atatse start work shortly on exten-
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Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry.—We are
advised officially that the wooden trestle
approaches over the French Creek ravine
2t mile 98.6, Victoria Subdi vision,
which are to be rebuilt, consist of about 865
ft. of standard trestle work, running up to
65 ft. high. The stream is crossed by a
steel span on masonry abutments. Work
on the trestle gapproaches was started
March 1, and it 1s expected to be com-
pleted about May. The contract is
reported to have been let to Culliton Bros.,
Vancouver, B.C.

Work has been started on the erection of
the flanking spans on the Little Qualicum
Viaduct on the Courtenay section. The
steel work is reported to have been
fabricated by John Coughlan and Sons,
Vancouver, and is being erected by
Canadian Bridge Co. (March, pg. 122.)

Haliburton, Whitney and Mattawa Ry.

&

Co.—A bill was introduced in the Ontario
Novertec R H26
} ? 579
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plans and estimates. )
Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry. We are
advised officially in connection with the
Board of Railway Commissioners’ order
3,161, Sept. 25, authorizing the renewal
of bridge 110.7, Victoria Subdivision, that
the old structure consisted, on the south,
or Victoria end, of a frame trestle 914 {t.

\Jo\na.ef'y ’727
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}an{lary 1927

1, Betterments, Etc.

‘e to long on pile foundation, with a maximum
rized river consisting of 2 deck plate girders on
ners” steel towers with concrete pedestals and
2tko, enay end, consisted of a frame trestle 209
is a ft. long. The work done consisted of the
line erection of a flanking span 75 ft. deck
nter- plate girder, with concrete abutment at the
ont., south end of the old structure, and filling
z to in the trestle, thus converting it into a

scted  permanent structure. The concrete work
Ry., was done by Watson, Stewart and Ken-
ows- nedy, and the 75-ft. steel work was

yised installed by the Canadian Bridge Co.
~had _éfNO.V., pg. 579.1 | ' R
anch  Fesex Terminal Ry, The. Dominion

o
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| Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry.—A press
report stated that the Canadian Crown
Williamette Co., Litd., was being organized,
to develop a large timber area in the
Campbell River Valley, on the east coast
of Vancouver Island. That in order to
provide power for its paper and pulp mills,
it would utilize the Campbell River falls,
and lay out a town for at least 4,000
people. The report also stated that in
connection with this development work
the F. & N. Ry. would be extended north-
erly from Courtenay to the Campbell
River, about 35 miles. We were advised
officially by the management, Feb. 9, that
no consideration had been given to the
building of such an extension. (Jan.,

pg. 140
: Marer 1127
? 12>




been started May 1. ,.%DTI pg. Z6U.

Esguimalt and Nanaimo Ry. Thé 85-
Ib. rails which are to be laid in nlafe of the
56 and A0-1b. rails will pmhah} be laid
hetween Osborne Bay Jet., mile 47.5, and
Ladysmith. mile 58.4, both mﬂ@ages bf?mg
from Vietoria. (April, pg. 192

 Great Central Sawmills Ltd.— The
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pg. 14

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry. H. E.

Beaslev, '(3182’%;2?1*3} Sup mfgfésﬁtieﬂt, is re-
ported to have state d in Vietoria, B.C..

*

that the appropriations for betterments for
this vear provide for the replacement of
practically all the remaining wooden

trestles which were put in on the extensions

made in 1910 and subsequently, their
replacement with permanent structures

~ being part of the railway’s maintenance

policy. In some cases the trestles will be
replaced by fills, and in others by steel and

concrete structures. Between 6 and 10

miles of track will be relaid with 80 to 85-
ib. rails. The expenditures contemplated

are stated to approximate $300,000 over
and above regular maintenance work. No

extensions are contemplated at present

and will depend on future developments,

it being felt that the present trans-
portation feeilities are fully adeqguate

for the traffic. The report also stated

that D. C. Coleman, Vice President.
Western Lines, Canadian Pacifie Ry., and
President, . and N.R.. had an nounced

that the C.P.R. would contribute the
balance required for the completion of a
new hotel at Nanaimo, towards which a

iption was being raised.
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5 miles to the mine. (July. pg. 4100
- Esquimalt and \a naimo Ry. We are
advised officially that the reconstruction
- of bridge 19. Port Alberni Subdivision,
authorized by RBoard of Railway Com mis-
sioners’ order 39045, May 18, has been
deferred for the present, and may not be
done until 192~ {Aug.. pg: 4 b0,

Kettle Valles Ry. -We are ady 1sed
officially that the hridge across Kettle
River, mile 14.9, Carmi Subdivision, the
reconstruction of which has been author-
ized by Board of Raillway Commissioners’
order 39,205, June 17, was built in 1911,
and consists of one 130-ft. and one 100-Tt.
timber Howe truss spans, resting on one
concrete and one timber abutment and a
eentral concrete pier. The pile abutment
is being replaced by concrete on a pile
foundation and the timber spans by a 135-
ft. steel through span, and a 106-ft. pony
‘truss span. 1he piing w ork is being done
hy the company s forces, an d the conecrete

work by S. J. Simons, Vancouver.

We are advised off

f@ﬂi?gé@f@fihggﬁﬁHW€iéﬁ3?M*;thuﬁaﬁamﬁ
that Canadian Bridge Co. has been given
4 contract for the fabrication and erection
of the superstructure of “bridge T

b

‘ eially that S Jo
Simons, Yancouver, has been given a
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‘Esquimalt and Nanaime Ry. We are .
advised officially in connection with the
bridge reconstruction authorized recently
by the Board of Railway Commissioners,
that most of the masonry and all the filling -
is being done by the railway’s forces.
Following are details of the several
_ Bridge 110.7, over Big Qualicum River,
Victoria Subdivision.— Reinforced con-
~ crete abutment for 75-ft. deck plate girder
span at north end will be huilt this season,
converting the structure into a permanent
one. '

Bridge 185.1, over Trent River, Victoria
Subdivision.—A reinforced conerete abut-
ment 75 ft. high is to be built at the south
end and a 75-ft. deck plate girder span
installed, after which the balance of the
450 ft. of trestle will be filled, converting it
into a permanent structure. .

Bridge 37.3, over Roger Creek, Port

Alberni Subdivision—Two concrete abut-
ments for two 42 ft. 2in. flanking spans are
being put in, the balanee of the trestle to be
filled, making it a ‘permanent structure.

Bridge 107.9, Vietoria Subdiviston. — A -
trestle 210 ft. long will be filled and a con-
crete culvert installed. , '

Bridges 135.8 and 137.8, Victor ia Subdi-
vision.— Concrete arch culverts 80 and 68
ft. long respectively will be built, and the
remainder of the trestles filled in.
" Bridges 18, 18.1 and 19.3, Port Alberni
Subdivision.— These are trestle bridges
from 135 to 180 ft. long, and will be filled.

Bridge 18.9, Port Alberni Subdivision,
is a trestie 151 ft. long and 30 ft. high. A
concrete retaining wall has been built and = <[, jg,\ber
‘the trestle is to be filled in, making 1t a2 = P o
 permanent structure. o 427

" Bridge 19, Port Alberni Subdivisien.— - ‘51 Q |

_- w0 W
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The trestle is to be replaced by a 1 00-ft.

span.




June, pg. #-¥.

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ih . B

Beaslev. Quperintendent, is reported to

have stated recen tly that excellent pro-
 gress had been made with bridge recon-
struction work during the season. Con-
~rete substructure work for bridges over

the Trent River and the Qualicum Rivers

on the Courtenay Branch have heen
completed DY the contractors, Watson.
Qtewart and Kennedy, and the filling of
the timber trestles { orming the approaches
to the steel spans is going on. Masonry
abutments have been erected for steel
spans at Rogers Creek and K itsuxis Creek
on the Port Alberni Branch, and work on
‘he filling in of the timber trestle ap proach-
es is being gone on with. The contract for
the steel spans for all these bridges is
reported to have been let to Canadian

Bridge Co. Details of the work being done

on the bridges were given in (anadian

Ratlway and Marine World for August,

pg. 460, along with others.

Kottle Valley Ry.—We are advised
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solidated. Its size will be approximately

138 x 130 {t. (April, pg. 204.)

Esquimalt & Nanaimo Ry.—The main-
tenance and betterments programme for
this year provides for the expenditure of
approximately $262,000, which will in-
clude such special work as the reinforce~

ment of cantilever span bridge 14, Victoria

Subdivision; extension to Nanaimo wharf;

relaying 4 miles with 80 1b. rails, replacing

56 1b. rails; provision for interchange

track at Victoria; also repairs to wharves
at Esquimalt and Port Alberni and to

transfer slip at Nanoose. The usual

Mad 1930
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present 125 now available in the hotel
and adjacent cottages.

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry —See un-
der Canadian National Rys. Construc-
tion, Betterments, ete., €?Ea€?‘&%h€£‘fﬁ* i this
IS2Ue, Te mterwwztﬁhmg facilities to be
provided at Victoria, B.C.

Fort William-Part Arthur-Northerlv

Ockobar [130
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January, 1931

Railway Projects

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry—The ex-
tension which has been made to the
wharf at Nanaimo, B.C., is of triangular
shape, with area of 41,655 sq. ft. The
original wharf, directly in front of Dal-
las Square, and connected with Front St.
by a trestle approach, has a freight shed

and office building on it; its length, from

north to south, or parallel with the land,
is 252 ft., this being the length of the
side of extension adjoining it. The north
side of the triangular extension is 334
ft. long, and the southeast side is 387.6
ft. The extension is built cn creosoted
fir piling at 12 ft. centers, the super-
structure being of 12 and 14 in. caps, 8
x 13 in. stringers at 10 ft. centers, 4 x 12
in. joists at 2% ft. centers, and 3 x 12
in. floor planks, with 10 x 10 in. guards
around the outside. The extension is
equipped with a Barlow marine elevator
for handling freight, adjoining the
freight shed on the original wharf, and
two adjustable slips, one in the north,
the other in the southeast side. The
slips, used in the handling of aubomo-
biles and other freight, are hinged at
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the upper end and also at the center,
adjustment being secured by the use of
differential chain - blocks to suit any
stage of the tide. The wharf is used by
the Canadian Pacific Ry, ferry steam-
ships, operating between Vancouver and
Nanaimo. The general contractor for
téze extension was Vietoria Pile Driving
0. . . .
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some time, due to prevailing economic
conditions.

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry.—Re inter-
switching facilities with Canadian Na-
tional Rys. at Victoria, B.C. See under
“Canadian National Rys.- Construction,
Betterments, Etec.,” elsewhere in this
1issue. |

e s o1 WL W actorn Rv — A hill.
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WORLD April, 1931

¢ summer, ,,

Vietoria, B.C., Interswitching.—It was
reported from Victoria, B.C., March 9,
that a contract for the construction of
interswitching trackage, between the C.-
N.R. and the Esquimalt and Nanaimo
Ry., would be awarded in the then near
future; that the work will be done under
C.N.R. supervision, the cost to be divided
equally among the C.N.R., the E. & N,
and the city; that the city’s share of the
cost will be about $11,000, that amount
having been provided in the estimates
last year, and that the city will pay over
its share of the cost on a progress basis.

| Aét\.\ 193
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June, 1931

1 Deliveries.
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lounge car frames from National Steel

Car Corporation, to be finished at Angus

shops, Montreal.

Canadian Pacific Ry. has received 112
freight refrigerator cars from National
Steel Car Corporation.

Canadian Pacific Ry. has received 25
locomotive tenders from Montreal Loco-
motive Works. |

Canadian Pacific Ry. has received 10
baggage cars from Canadian Car &
Foundry Co.

Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry. has built
200 logging cars of a special type, at
its Russel shops, from designs by A.
H. Winship, master car designer, Cana-
dian Pacific Ry., Montreal, British
Columbia timber, and railway hardware
from C.P.R. shops at Calgary and Van-

couver being used. They are said to be

the first railway rolling stock built in
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given intensive study.

Snow Plough, Esguimalt and Nanaimo
Ry.—Canadian Pacific Ry. advises that a
snow plough was built for the E. & N.
at Vancouver recently. It was built up
from second-hand material, using a 30-ft.
steel underframe and trucks removed
from a dismantled Lidgerwood unloader.
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